
State of Florida 

DATE: April 15,1999 
TO: Joe Garcia, Chairman 
FROM: Rosanne Gervasi, Acting Bureau Chief, Division of Legal Servic s 

RE: 
Mary Anne Helton, Senior Attorney, Division of Appeals &@ 
Docket No. 971596-WS - Petition for limited proceeding regarding other 
postretirement employee benefits and petition for variance fiom or waiver of Rule 
25-14.012, F.A.C., by United Water Florida Inc. -- Emergency Recommendation 

On November 10, 1998, United Water Florida Inc. filed notice of its appeal of Proposed 
Agency Action Order No. PSC-98-1243-FOF-WS, issued September 21, 1998, in the above- 
referenced docket. On April 13, 1999, the First District Court of Appeal issued an Order 
Relinquishing Jurisdiction to the Commission for twenty days, through May 3,1999, with directions 
to the Commission to enter a final order in this cause. In order to appropriately respond to the 
Court's directive, staf f  requests that it be allowed to file an emergency recommendation on this 
matter by the close of business on Friday, April 16,1999, for the April 20,1999, agenda conference. 
Thank you. 


